radio 1280
Kelly Andrews ngs new orleans

7016 Montauk Drive
Richmond, Virginia 23225 1440 Canal Street_ .
New Orleans, Louisiana 70112

(504) 581-1280
Dear Kelly: July 11, 1978

Thahks for your letter of July 4 in which you reported
reception of WGSO. Thanks also for the audio tape made during
the opening. I am pleased to verify the report and congratulate
you on your effort of pulling us out from under the other
station (possibly WADO, New York).

It is somewhat surprising to be received that well in
Richmond. Our directional pattern (which is the same day
and night) has a null at 23 degrees and another at 76 de-
grees, the latter of which provides protection to WADO.

We currently operate from a transmitter site across the
Mississippi River from downtown New Orleans using a three-tower
skewed array and a Gates BC-5H 5-kilowatt transmitter. Our
studios are located in downtown New Orleans, about five blocks
from the French Quarter.

We would welcome your visit at WGSO and WQUE-FM when you
are here in September. Give me a call when you arrive in town

and I'd be pleased to show you our facilities.

Thanks again for your interest in WGSO.

Yours sincerely,

Tyl L

Frank Maynard
Chief Engineer

Enclosures

A Service of Covenant Broadcasting Corporation of Louisiana



- CONFIRMING YOUR RECEPTION REPORT
U ) wasore=,
Offices and

Studio in
Member @ Insilco Broadcast Group TIDEWATER PLACE

1440 Canal Street
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA; USA 70112

OPERATING 24 HOURS DAILY

FREQUENCY: 1280 kHz
POWER: 5000 Watts Date_Juc? 3, 1978
ANTENNA: 3 Towers 2

Same Pattern All Hours Time 50 9 CDT

MANY THANKS FOR YOUR REPORT

73 and best DX, %W

Enginebr




